



HAVERING SCHOOLS FUNDING FORUM AGENDA

8.00 am – 10.00am

23rd October 2025

CEME room 233

Members: 18 (24) Quorum: 7

MEMBERSHIP:

LA Maintained School Representatives			
Primary		Special	
Head Teachers		Head Teacher	
Kirsten Cooper (Cluster D) Georgina Delmonte (Cluster F) Hayley McClenaghan (Cluster C) David Unwin-Bailey (Cluster A) Michael Ross (Cluster B)* Chris Speller (Cluster E)**		Emma Allen	
Governor representative			
Les James			
Academy Representatives			
Primary	Secondary	Special	AP Academy
Chris Hobson Vacancy	Neil Frost Scott McGuinness David Turrell*** Paul Larnar*** Vacancy	Andy Smith	Tony Machin
Non School Representatives			
Early Years (PVI Sector)	Post 16	Diocesan Board	Trade Unions
Emma Reynolds	David Turrell / Paul Larnar***	Diocese of Brentwood - <i>Michael Ross</i> * Diocese of Chelmsford - <i>Chris Speller</i> **	Teachers – George Blake or John McGill Support Staff – Julia Newman

* *Mike Ross also represents the Diocese of Brentwood*

** *Chris Speller also represent the Diocese of Chelmsford*

*** *Paul Larnar and David Turrell also represent the Post 16 sector.*

Please contact Kavan Cheema kavan.cheema@havering.gov.uk or Hany Moussa hany.moussa@havering.gov.uk to give apologies for absence or to raise queries on the agenda.

If you are unable to attend please contact your named substitute or you can request that we do so on your behalf.

AGENDA ITEMS

1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE AND ANNOUNCEMENT OF SUBSTITUTE MEMBERS OR OBSERVERS

2. ELECTION OF CHAIR AND VICE CHAIR

To elect a Chair and Vice Chair until the first meeting of the autumn term 2025.

3. TO AGREE THE NOTES OF THE MEETING HELD ON 12TH JUNE 2025

To agree the notes of the meeting held on 12th June 2025 as a correct and accurate record.

4. MATTERS ARISING

5. SCHOOLS BLOCK FUNDING

6. HIGH NEEDS FUNDING

7. CENTRAL SCHOOLS SERVICES BLOCK (CSSB)

8. EARLY YEARS FUNDING UPDATE

9. SCHOOLS MONITORING

10. NEXT MEETINGS

Future meetings have been arranged as follows:

27th November 2025 (room 233)
15th January 2026 (room 233)
12th February 2026 (room 235 / remote)
11th June 2026 (room 233)

Meetings to start at 8.00 a.m. at CEME room 233 or 235

11. ANY OTHER BUSINESS